
 
 

 Amendment No. 0002 
Questions and Answers 

 
Broad Agency Announcement (BAA) Number 09-023 

 
“Multi Target Track and Terminate (MT3)”  

 
 
 
The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to provide additional information in response to BAA 
Number 09-023.   
 
 
Question #1 – The Broad Agency Announcement (BAA) states that Phase I will be “no longer 
than 6 months” and then states “6-9” months. Will the offeror’s at liberty define the duration 
within the 6-9 months instead 6 months for Phase I?  
 
Answer #1-  

-The period of performance for Phase I is for six (6) months. Awards under this BAA 
will be in the form of cost-plus-fixed fee contracts with a base period and an option period. The 
period of performance for the base period will be six (6) months and the period of performance 
for the option period will be for fifty-four (54) months. The base period will cover the Phase I 
effort. The option period will cover the Phase II effort. The proposals submitted should address 
all technical issues regarding the two (2) phases of the effort. The proposals submitted should 
address all technical issues regarding the two (2) phases of the effort. Offerors should submit 
complete budgets covering both the Phase I and Phase II work. It is anticipated that the option 
covering Phase II will be exercised on only one of the awarded contracts.  
 
Question #2- The BAA states that the option period will be “51-60” months. Will the offeror’s at 
liberty shorten the period of Phase II in order to complete the program during FY 2014 
(consistent with the BAA’s stated funding profile)? 
 
Answer #2- 

 -The period of performance for Phase II is for fifty-four (54) months.  Awards under 
this BAA will be in the form of cost-plus-fixed fee contracts with a base period and an option 
period. The period of performance for the base period will be six (6) months and the period of 
performance for the option period will be for fifty-four (54) months. The base period will cover 
the Phase I effort. The option period will cover the Phase II effort. The proposals submitted 
should address all technical issues regarding the two (2) phases of the effort. The proposals 
submitted should address all technical issues regarding the two (2) phases of the effort. Offerors 
should submit complete budgets covering both the Phase I and Phase II work. It is anticipated 
that the option covering Phase II will be exercised on only one of the awarded contracts.  
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Question #3- What specific variant of the MH-60 will be used for the program demonstration? 
 
Answer #3-  Although the lead platform for this effort is the Fire Scout UAS, it has not been 
weaponized to date, so the Government expect the MTLD demonstration to be performed from 
one of the 2 manned SH-60’s assigned to Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division 
(NAWCWD) in China Lake, CA 
 
 
Question #4-Will there be any sensors aboard the MH-60 (MTI, EO/IR/MWIR, etc.) that can be 
of use to the program, or should the offeor plan on providing sensors? 
 
Answer #4- The Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division (NAWC-WD) will be responsible 
for the weapon system, which will probably be a SAL guided 2.75 inch rocket in the FY 2014 
timeframe for the demonstration. The SAL guided rockets will be launched from either a 7 to 19 
tube launcher that is already integrated with this platform 
 
 
Question #5-Will the offeror be responsible for the integration of the sensors onto the MH-60 
(including flight certification)? 
 
Answer #5- The Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division (NAWC-WD) will integrate the 
sensor onto the platform, develop a test plan, and execute the testing on the NAWC-WD ranges. 
 
Question #6-Will the offeror be responsible for the integration of the entire Contractor supplied 
system? 
 
Answer #6- The Naval Air Warfare Center Weapons Division (NAWC-WD) will integrate the 
entire Contractor system.  
 
Question #7-Can the offeror’s visit to present videos that illustrate our capabilities in search, 
detection, tracking, and targeting?  
 
Answer #7- Due to the restrictions one the BAA is released, the ONR Technical Points of 
Contact (TPOCs) are not allowed to have any direct interface with potential offerors until the 
selection process is completed. Each offeror’s proposal will be have the opportunity to describe 
and discuss your capabilities in accordance with the BAA.  
 
Question #8- Are telecons precluded even with ONR Contractor moderation?  
 
Answer # 8-  Yes, telecons are prohibited.  
 


